From:  Clanon, Paul
Sent: 11/25/2011 1:13:09 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: mic@cpuc.ca.gov (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: FATALITY FROM CONTACT
Shit.

On Nov 25,2011, at 1:04 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

FYI

From: Williams, Geisha

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 12:43 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: FATALITY FROM CONTACT

Here's what the text | received said.

CPUC Elec Incident: 3rd Party Fatality. NV division, City of Oakrun. 3rd party
vehicle hit pole & wire fell on vehicle. Preliminary rpt is driver exited vehicle
contacting energized 12kV wire resulting in fatal injuries.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 12:09 PM

To: Williams, Geisha; Kiraly, Gregory; Lemler, Gregg
Cc: Pruett, Greg S.

Subject: Re: FATALITY FROM CONTACT

Thanks Geisha. When you hear more, please let me know and | can share it
with the Commission.

From: Williams, Geisha
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 11:59 AM
To: Kiraly, Gregory; Lemler, Gregg

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Pruett, Greg S.
Subject: Fw: FATALITY FROM CONTACT

Have appropriate notifications occurred?

Geisha
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mailto:mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

From:

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 07:46 AM
To: CC CES CE ES&S Outage Escalation
Cc:[Redacted ]

Subject: FATALITY FROM CONTACT

FYI

Outage: 456244 @ 00:51, Region Northern, Shasta District :
DESCHUTES 1101. Device 1580. Cust: 360. @ 0246 HRS PARKER RPTS
FATALITY FROM CONTACT, we will provide more information as it
becomes available.

Redacted

Account Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
"ES-E Soluti | Servi

Redacte
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